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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 08 . s.2024
To: Public School District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: MARGARITO A. CADAYONA, JR PhD, CESO VI
OIC - Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools Division Superintendent

Jun\zﬂ.ou L@ﬁhD

OIC Assistant Schools Division Superintendent .
Office In-Charge

SUBJECT: URGENT MATHEMATICS CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT MATH
COORDINATORS

DATE: Mog 16, 2024
/\.—J

1.  There will be an urgent Mathematics Conference on May 17, 2024 to start at
eighth-thirty in the moming in the Division Library Hub.

2. The objectives of this conference are but not limited to the following: a)
RMA/NLC updates and submission of results; b) other matters

3. The participants of this activity are all the district math coordinators of every
district. They are expected to bring the data on RMA status online submission
report.

4.  This memorandum shall serve as Travel Authority of the participants.

5. All expenses relative to the conduct of this activity shall be charged to
respective division/school MOQE fund subject to the usual government accounting
and auditing procedures.

6. Immediate dissemination pf this Memorandum is desired.
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